cIerk@Erestonadamscounﬂi.gov

From: Preston Chair <chair@prestonadamscountywi.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 9:48 PM

To: Randy Howard

Subject: Fwd: Road/ interview meeting

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Al Arndt <aarndt1@frontier.com>
Date: April 24, 2025 at 1:56:14 PM CDT

To: chair@prestonadamscountywi.gov
Subject: Road/ interview meeting
Reply-To: Al Arndt <aarndt1@frontier.com>

Chair called road inspection meeting to order 8am. Chair, Sup 1, Sup 2 and Road Maintenance Jim
Brande in attendance.

Chair has driven all but 1 road over the past 3 days and rated roads with a 1-9 scale. After some
discussion we put together a plan to list all roads in poor to failing condition, then send out that list to each
supervisor to list them by prionty for repair/ rebuilding. Discussion on how the roads deteriorated that
were in good shape last fall, Chicage Dr just passed where we did cold mix last year to 13th Ln. itis in
terrible condition now.

8:30am, We paused road meeting to interview Travis for the part time position, after several guestions we
thanked him for stopping by and would be in touch.

8:50am resumed our road meeting. Once our road list is put in order, we will list them on a 3 or 5 year
pian, the plan can change every year but this will provide a plan on road repairs. if we have more funding,
we can add roads as needed to what we are able to repair in any given year. So, Chairman will create a
list and send it to all for review, we will discuss list on a later date.

9.08 meeting adjourned.



